
GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, MARCH 23, 2015 
 

WORK SESSION – 6:00 P.M. 

1. Discussion of Committee Assignments  

2. Discussion of Gravel Road Map and Paving 

3. Discussion of Cable Map & Natural Gas Map 

 

REGULAR MEETING – 7:00 P.M. 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER  

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

 

IV. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA  
 

V. CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Approve March 9, 2015 Regular Board Minutes  

2. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $398,670.40 (A/P checks of  

$313,126.79  and payroll of $85,543.61) 

3. Approve OCRC Project Cost Estimate Agreement for the Resurfacing of 172
nd

 

Avenue (between Comstock and Robbins Road) by the DDA ($215,074) 

4. Approve Copper Stone PUD Agreement 

 

VI. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Second Reading - Rezoning of parcels 70-03-33-400-011 and 70-03-33-400-012  from 

Agricultural (AG) to Industrial (I-1) 
2. Second Reading – Zoning Text Amendments 

3. Discontinuation of Retiree Health Insurance Coverage  

i. First Reading – Ordinance Eliminating Retiree Health Insurance Coverage for 

Full-time, Non-union Employees 

ii. Approve Resolution 15-03-01 – Amend Pension Plan to Allow OPEB 

Settlement Distributions 

iii. Approve Resolution 15-03-02 - Establish Post-Employment Medical Expense 

Reimbursement Plan (Retiree Health Savings Plan) 

iv. Approve Resolution 15-03-03 - Budget Amendments to Implement Retiree 

Health Insurance Buyout of Full-time, Non-union Employees 

 

VII. NEW BUSINESS 

None 

 

VIII. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Correspondence 

2. Committee Reports  

3. Manager’s Report 

a. February COPS Report 

b. February Legal Review 

4. Others 

 

IX. EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENTS/QUESTIONS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

(LIMITED TO THREE MINUTES, PLEASE.) 



 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

NOTE: The public will be given an opportunity to comment on any agenda item when the item is brought 

up for discussion.  The supervisor will initiate comment time. 















 

 -1- 

GRAND HAVEN CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 

MONDAY, MARCH 9, 2015 

 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Supervisor French called the regular meeting of the Grand Haven Charter Township 

Board to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

II. PLEDGE TO THE FLAG 

 

III. ROLL CALL 

Board members present: French, Larsen, Redick and Hutchins. 

Board members absent: Meeusen, Kieft and Behm. 

 

Also present were Manager Cargo and Planner Fedewa. 

 

IV.       APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA 

  

Motion by Trustee Hutchins and seconded by Clerk Larsen to approve the meeting 

agenda. Which motion carried. 

 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approve February 23, 2015 Regular Board Minutes  

2. Approve Payment of Invoices in the amount of $425,404.27  (A/P checks of 

$316,411.74 and payroll of $108,992.53) 

3. Approve Engineering Agreement with Prein & Newhof for 2015 Pathway Repairs 

($27,400) 

4. Authorize Bidding for the Hidden Creek Lift Station Rehabilitation Project 

5. Authorize Inspection Fee Increase for Mechanical/Plumbing Inspections for Bob 

Modreske (Increase from $45 to $50) 

6. Approve National Library Week Proclamation  

 

Motion by Supervisor French and seconded by Trustee Hutchins to approve the items 

listed on the Consent Agenda.  Which motion carried. 

  

VI. PUBLIC HEARING – Rezoning of Parcels 70-03-33-400-011 and 70-03-33-400-012 

from Agricultural to Industrial and certain Zoning Text Amendments 

 

Supervisor French opened the public hearing at 7:03 p.m. 

 

Planner Fedewa reviewed the rezoning application and the zoning text amendments with 

the Board. 

 

No other comments were received. 

 



 

 -2- 

Supervisor French closed the public hearing at 7:08 p.m.  

 

VII. OLD BUSINESS 

1. Motion by Trustee Redick and supported by Clerk Larsen to postpone further action 

until March 23rd on the proposed rezoning of parcels 70-03-33-400-011 and 70-03-

33-400-012 from Agricultural (AG) to Industrial   (I-1). This is the first reading.  

Which motion carried.  

 

2. Motion by Clerk Larsen and supported by Trustee Hutchins to postpone further 

action until March 23rd on the proposed Zoning Text Amendment Ordinance 

addressing clerical revisions. This is the first reading.  Which motion carried.  

 

 VIII. NEW BUSINESS 

 None 

 

IX. REPORTS AND CORESPONDENCE 

a. Correspondence was reviewed 

b. Committee Reports  

i. Clerk Larsen noted that the next Personnel Committee Meeting is scheduled 

for Tuesday, April 7
th

. 

c. Manager’s Report, including: 

i. February Building Report 

ii. February Public Services Report 

d. Others 

 

X. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Dennis Van Dam (7369 Hidden Forest Drive, Georgetown Township) introduced himself 

as the District Director for State Senator Arlan Meekhof and noted that because of the 

Senator’s position as Majority Leader that Van Dam would be attending most events 

within the Senator’s district. 

  

XI. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Clerk Larsen and seconded by Trustee Hutchins to adjourn the meeting at 

7:22 p.m. Which motion carried.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Laurie Larsen 

Grand Haven Charter Township Clerk 

 

 

 

Karl French 

Grand Haven Charter Township Supervisor 











1 | P a g e  

 

 

Community Development Memo 
 

 DATE:  March 17, 2015 

 

 TO:  Township Board 

 

 FROM: Fedewa 

 

RE:  Copper Stone Site Condominiums – PUD Contract & Private Road  

Maintenance Special Assessment Contract 

 

 

The Township Board approved the Copper Stone Single-Family Residential Planned Unit 

Development, and rezoning, applications on February 9
th

 with a condition requiring the Developer to 

enter into a PUD Contract with the Township, as well as execute a Private Road Maintenance Special 

Assessment Contract (“Contracts”). 

 

Attorney Bultje, staff, and the Developer have reviewed the Contracts and are prepared to execute the 

documents (draft date of 3/4/2015). Following execution, the Contracts will be recorded with the 

Ottawa County Register of Deeds. 

 

It is also noted the Private Road Maintenance Special Assessment Contract does not require Township 

signatures, but does require the Board’s approval of the document 

 

Based on the information provided, staff recommends that the Township Board authorize the 

Township Supervisor and Township Clerk to execute the “Copper Stone Site Condominiums PUD 

Contract,” and approve the Private Road Maintenance Special Assessment Contract. If the Township 

Board agrees with the aforementioned recommendation, the following motion can be offered: 

 

Motion by _______________, supported by ________________, to authorize the 

Township Supervisor and Township Clerk to execute the “Copper Stone Site 

Condominiums PUD Contract,” to approve the Private Road Maintenance Special 

Assessment Contract, and direct staff to record both documents with the Ottawa 

County Register of Deeds. 

 

 

Please contact me prior to the meeting if you have questions. 





















1 | P a g e  

 

 

Community Development Memo 
 

 DATE:  March 17, 2015 

 

 TO:  Township Board 

 

 FROM: Fedewa 

 

RE:  Shape Corp – Rezoning Applications (AG to I-1) 

 

 

Shape Corp has applied to rezone two unimproved parcels next to their building along 172
nd

 

Avenue (70-03-33-400-011 & 70-03-33-400-012). Each parcel is approximately 10 acres in size. 

 

 

The rezoning application was tested against the “Three C’s” evaluation method described in the 

2009 Master Plan. 



2 | P a g e  

 

 

 

COMPATIBILITY 

 

Parcels border Industrial land on the north, east, and southern lot lines (including land within the 

City of Grand Haven).  

 

The land west of 172
nd

 Avenue is currently zoned AG, but the Future Land Use Map plans for the 

area to be zoned Commercial (staff notes that approximately 9 acres was recently split from this 

AG parcel and a PUD-Commercial application is currently under staff review). 

 

CONSISTENCY 

 

Proposed rezoning is consistent with the existing, and future, land uses. Additionally, the 

application exceeds the minimum lot size requirement of 1 acre. 

 

The applicant anticipates constructing a parking lot to accommodate the growing business. The use 

has minimal impact compared to the existing intensive industrial uses that surround the parcels.  

 

CAPABILITY 

 

Parcels are currently serviced with the minimum infrastructure requirements described in the 

Master Plan (i.e., natural gas, municipal water and sewer, and direct access to a paved public 

roadway). 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

On February 16
th

 the Planning Commission adopted a motion to recommend the Township Board 

approve the rezoning of the two parcels owned by Shape Corp. If the Township Board agrees with 

the aforementioned recommendation, the following motion can be offered: 

 

Motion by ______________, supported by _______________ to approve the 

request to rezone parcels 70-03-33-400-011 and 70-03-33-400-012 from 

Agricultural (AG) to Industrial (I-1) based on the application meeting applicable 

zoning requirements and standards of the Grand Haven Charter Township Zoning 

Ordinance, Master Plan, and Future Land Use Map. This is the second reading; 

(this requires a roll call vote). 

 

 

Please contact me prior to the meeting if you have questions. 




















































	03232015 - TB Agenda
	RE MEMO Boards_Committees Appointments
	Gravel Roads & Paving Costs
	Cable Map & Natural Gas
	03092015 - TB Minutes
	172nd Ave. Resurfacing
	TB Memo - Copper Stone Contracts_03172015
	Copper Stone - PUD Contract
	Copper Stone - Private Roads Agreement
	TB Memo - Rezoning - Shape_03172015
	Elimination of Retiree Health Insurance Memo
	Resolution 15-03-01 & information
	Resolution 15-03-03
	OCSD February Report

